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Grainne Ogiesby Crom PH .
From: Tom Stritch <Tom.Stritch@CorkCoCo.ie>
Sent: 13 November 2013 11:31
To: Grainne Oglesby
Subject: FW: EPA Notification to Maltow Town Council
Grainne,

I have been informed by the Town Planner that the EIS submitted with the planning application(ref 55.008/13) was
considered acceptable to the Planning Authority and did not raise any concerns for us. The application was granted

permission

Tom Stritch,
Director of Services,
Roads & Northern Division,

Cork County Council,

Annabella,

Mallow,

Co. Cork.

Tel: External calls: (022)30425
Internal calls: 3225

email: tom.stritch@corkcoco.ie &
&
X
From: Sheila OKeeffe O@o@@
Sent: 13 November 2013 10:59 oé?@é\
To: Tom Stritch Q&%Q‘
Subject: FW: EPA Notification to Mallow Town Councily.\\&oé*
L
Tom 0'\\ '\\63(\
This is Noel Sheridan’s response to your email 6?0@6/11/2013
Regards N
Sheila &

s

From: Noel Sheridan
Sent: 12 November 2013 16:47
To: Sheila OKeeffe

Subject: RE: EPA Notification to Mallow Town Council

Sheila

Kevin Lynch dealt with the planning file for the application (ref 55.008/13). | have read his report. The EIS submitted
with the planning application was considered acceptable to the Planning Authority and did not raise any concerns for
us. The application was granted permission.

Regards
Noel Sheridan

From: Sheila OKeeffe
Sent: 06 November 2013 15:57
To: Noel Sheridan

Subject: FW: EPA Notification to Mallow Town Council

Noel
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I would be obliged if you could advise on a response to this correspondence. | note that they need a response even if

we have no observations to make.
Regards
Sheila

From: Tom Stritch

Sent: 06 November 2013 15:37

To: Sheila OKeeffe

Subject: FW: EPA Notification to Mallow Town Council

Sheila,

Would you ask Noel Sheridan to have a look at this and let us know what, if any, response needs to be made. if he
contacted Kevin Lynch he might be able to advise him on it very quickly as Kevin dealt with the Magh Nala planning

flee

Tom Stritch,

Director of Services,

Roads & Northern Division,
Cork County Council,
Annabella,

Mallow,

Co. Cork.

Tel: External calls: (022)30425

Internal calls: 3225 &

email: tom.stritch@corkcoco.ie Ov\\@

From: Mary Lehane AN
Sent: 06 November 2013 14:46 NS
To: Tom Stritch S
Subject: EPA Notification to Mallow Town Council & o\é\

Tom, AN
&
. . X
Do you know anything about this correspongéﬁce.
OO

Mary Lehane,
Assistant Staff Officer.
Ext. 3233

Tel. 022 30433

From: Grainne Oglesby [mailto:g.oglesby@epa.ie]
Sent: 06 November 2013 14:17

To: Mary Lehane
Subject: EPA Notification to Mallow Town Council

Dear Ms Lehane

Thank you for returning my call of earlier. Please find attached the EPA’s notification that | was referring to in our

conversation.

it would be much appreciated if you could follow this up for me as a response to this letter was due back to the EPA

in March.

Kind regards,
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Grainne Oglesby

Programme Officer

Environmental Management programme
EPA

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

Ph: 053-9160600
Fax: 053-9160699
email: g.oglesby@epa.ie

Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter:
http://twitter.com/EPAlreland.

EPA Climate Change on Twitter:
http://twitter.com/EPAClimateNews

EPA Research on Twitter:
http://twitter.com/EPAResearchNews
YouTube:
http://www.youtube.com/user/epaireland

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whg@@?ey
are addressed. If you have received this email in err&sg%;se notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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